



WOOD COLONY MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

PO Box 737, Salida, CA 95368
WoodColonyMAC@gmail.com
StanCountyMACs.com

Members:

David Jones, Chair
Lisa Braden, Vice-Chair
Lori Wolf, Secretary
Lina Ruggirello-Danzig, Board Member
Todd Heinrich, Board Member

Minutes

Wednesday, August 11th, 2021 7:00 PM

Hart Ransom Elementary School, 3930 Shoemake Ave., Modesto, CA 95358

Hart Ransom is currently following the CDC guidelines. The meeting will be held at a school site and as such all members and attendees are required to wear face coverings.

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance: 7:02 pm
2. Invocation
3. Welcome and Roll Call: David Jones, Lori Wolf, Lina Ruggirello-Danzig present, Todd Heinrich & Lisa Braden absent.
4. Approval of Minutes for MAC Meetings
 - 4.1. July 14, 2021 meeting minutes were unanimously approved.
5. Public Comments/Community Concerns
Juan Alanis introduced himself and stated that he is running for the Sheriff's position.
6. Monthly Community Reports
 - 6.1. California Highway Patrol – Dan Balos gave a brief update.
 - 6.2. Stanislaus County Sheriff's Office – no report
 - 6.3. Salida Fire Protection District – Pat Burns – things have been pretty quiet.
 - 6.4. Woodland Ave Fire Department – no report.
 - 6.5. Stanislaus County Board of Supervisors or Chief Executive Office – Terry Withrow reported that there was a huge pot bust on the west side. Many people showed up at the supervisors meeting to protest requiring students to wear masks in the classroom. Teachers will more than likely be required to vaccinate or test. The county is going to put \$ 30 million dollars of the federal money received to put towards job creation in our county.
 - 6.6. Modesto Irrigation District – no report.
 - 6.7. Hart Ransom Union School District – Matthew Shipley was happy to welcome back the students for regular instruction. Lots of happy faces on campus. The county has been working with all the schools to minimize issues regarding COVID.
7. Information Items or Announcement – Lori Wolf reported a positive experience at the recent training session she attended.

8. Action Items

8.1 None

9. Council Concerns/Comments/Suggestions for Future Agenda Items

9.1 The Valley Water Collaborative would like to give a presentation at our next meeting so we will put them on the agenda.

10. Next Meeting: September 8th 2021, at 7 pm.

11. Adjournment: 7.32 p.m.

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact Erica Inacio at 209.480.2074. Notification of 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Council to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.